Exton, Adam (HC/SC)

From: Smith, Marie-Chantale (HC/SC)
Sent: 2020-10-26 9:44 PM

To: MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC)
Subject: Re: Shipments to QC this week
Hi.

Confirming that what | sent at 9:15 below is accurate.

MC

On Oct 26, 2020, at 9:21 PM, Smith, Marie-Chantale (HC/SC) <marie-chantale.smith@canada.ca> wrote:

Sorry - please hold on the wording below. Doing one last check. Will get back to you shortly.

On Oct 26, 2020, at 9:15 PM, Smith, Marie-Chantale (HC/SC) <marie-
chantale.smith@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi.

Officials are advising of the following:

The eagle report is a snapshot of a point in time - and updated regularly (daily). It would
be more prudent to cite the following publicly:

On Monday, the first of several shipments of rapid tests started moving to QC. 172,
800 Panbio tests were shipped to QC and for ID NOW, 81 instruments and 30,696 tests
are packed and ready for pick-up by the first available vehicles.

Planned shipments this week will inject almost 600,000 test into QC’s testing capacity
this week.

On Oct 26, 2020, at 7:07 PM, MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC)
<aisling.macknight@canada.ca> wrote:

Thank you! Can you advise if these numbers can be cited publicly?

Aisling MacKnight



(613) 327-2803

On Oct 26, 2020, at 6:47 PM, Smith, Marie-Chantale
(HC/SC) <marie-chantale.smith@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi.

The attached eagle report indicates what tests QC will
be receiving this week.

MC

From: Mead, Jobina (PHAC/ASPC)
<jobina.mead@canada.ca>

Sent: 2020-10-26 3:40 PM

To: MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC)
<aisling.macknight@canada.ca>

Cc: Smith, Marie-Chantale (HC/SC) <marie-
chantale.smith@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Shipments to QC this week

Looping in Marie-Chantale as the PPE team advises that
they can pull together what you are looking for re: PPE,
but in terms of test kits, this is outside of the NESS
scope.

Marie-Chantale — could you please coordinate/confirm
test kit #s via the testing side?

Thanks
Jobina.

From: MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC)
<aisling.macknight@canada.ca>

Sent: 2020-10-26 3:04 PM

To: Mead, Jobina (PHAC/ASPC)
<jobina.mead@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Shipments to QC this week

Hi! Let’s say EOD, it’s less urgent now
Would that be doable? | have some flex

Aisling MacKnight
(613) 327-2803

From: Mead, Jobina (PHAC/ASPC)
<jobina.mead@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-10-26 3:02 PM




To: MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC)
<aisling.macknight@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Shipments to QC this week

Hi! What’s your drop dead deadline...

From: MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC)
<aisling.macknight@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-10-26 2:24 PM

To: Mead, Jobina (PHAC/ASPC)
<jobina.mead@canada.ca>
Subject: Shipments to QC this week

Hi Jobina,

I’'m hoping to find what QC is expected to receive this
week in terms of PPE, test kits, etc. Would that be

possible to pull within the next 30 mins?

If we can’t pull the numbers, could we get ballparks —
i.e. “thousands of pieces of PPE” and/or “hundreds of

test kits”, that would be very helpful!

Thank you,
Ash

Aisling MacKnight

Office of the Minister of Health | Cabinet de la Ministre

de la Santé
(613) 327-2803
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